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Malave, Erin

From: Lynda.Kirkland@Wouesthoff.org
Sent:  Tuesday, March 23, 2010 5:58 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sandra.LaRoche@Wuesthoff.org
Subject: EIN Updates

Some of the entities that Wuesthoff Family Physicians is Managing Member of do not have the EiN listed. Can
you please update the following entities to reflect the EIN? Thanks.

WUESTHOFF MULTI-SPECIALTY PHYSICIANS, LLC
Document Numb
EIN 27-1051749

NEUROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF MELBOURNE LLC

Document Numberm

EIN 26-4784397
ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES OF BREVARD, LLC

Document Numb g —

EIN 010931941

WUESTHOFF PARTNERS IN WOMEN'S HEALTH, LLC
Document Number L08000111642 ———
EIN 26-3818732

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES OF BREVARD LLC
~Document Number
EIN 27-0192478

THE CLINIC AT WALMART OPERATED BY WUESTHOFF HEALTH SYSTEM, LLC
Document Number L
EIN 271051852

if you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience. Thanks.

Lynda Kirkland Barrie

Vice President, MSO

Wuesthoff Health System

150 N Sykes Creek Parkway, Suite 300
Merritt Island, FL 32953

{321) 449-4537 Voice

{321) 449-4573 Fax

(321) 212-8883 Cell



